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WARNING

TO: ALL KOMPAC DEALERS
FROM: MICHAEL PEK DATE: MARCH, 1994
SUBJECT: TRANSPARENT COVER FOR KOMPAC UNITS

Please be advised that there is presently a ransparent duplicate of our Kompac H
aluminum cover being sold through trade magazines and at trade shows. This cover is
NOT manufactured by Graph Tech nor is it approved for Kompac use.

A plastic type cover will:

1. Become frosted by many blanket and roller washes containing chlorinated and
aromatic solvents.

2. Issusceptible to cracking and warping over a period of time.

Sagging in the middle, causing the fountain bottle to run closer to the nip, resulting
in toning and possible roller damage.

4. It removes our warning labels, model and serial numbers.
5. Will void any guarantee and warranty on the Kompac Dampening System.

We cannot guarantee the Kompac unit when a customer uses one of these covers; nor will
Graph Tech be responsible for any damage after one of these covers is installed. It is
your responsibility, as a Kompac Dealer, to communicate these warnings to your
customers. Remember to use only "Genuine Kompac Parts".

Michael Pek
Technical Service Representative
Kompac Division




